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TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
 

Rural Municipality of Rosser Transfer station Hazardous Waste Depot 
File No. 6118.00 

 
Table of Contents 
Technical Advisory Committee Member  Date Received 
Manitoba Agriculture and Resource Development  
• Wildlife and Fisheries (Wildlife) August 26, 2021 
• Forestry and Peatlands August 16, 2021 
• Regional Lands Manager August 23, 2021 

Manitoba Conservation and Climate –  
• Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

• Regional Office 
• Hazardous Waste Program 

 
September 7, 2021 
September 6, 2021 

• Waste Diversion and Recycling  
  

August 19, 2021 
• Office of the Drinking Water August 18, 2021 
• Parks and Protected Spaces Branch August 17, 2021 

Manitoba Sport, Culture, and Heritage – Historic 
Resources Branch 

August 23, 2021 

Municipal Relations  
• Office of the Fire Commissioner August 25, 2021 

Manitoba Infrastructure  August 30, 2021 
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From: Kiss, Brian (ARD)  
Sent: August-26-21 11:58 AM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
No wildlife related concerns. 
 
-Brian Kiss 
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From: Porteous, Marianne (ARD)  
Sent: August-16-21 9:26 PM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
Hello, 
 
No concerns from the Forestry and Peatlands Branch. 
 
Marianne  
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From: Kowalchuk, Sheldon (ARD)  
Sent: August-23-21 8:43 PM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
Hi, 
 
I have no comments. 
 
Sheldon Kowalchuk 
Crown Land Management Specialist 
Crown Land Services 
Manitoba Agriculture and Resource Development 
 
 
  



Page 5 of 12 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 6 of 12 
 

 
 
 
From: Rathamano, Raj (CC)   
Sent: September 6, 2021 11:02 PM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
Hi Edwin, 
 
I have reviewed the application (File: 6118.00) and noted the following: 
 

• Site diagram 
Site diagram indicates the location of hazardous waste storage areas - but not clear if those are 
covered structures or open storage.  

• The following details are required:  
-Used oil storage tank: Above ground or underground, capacity, double or single walled, location 
of truck parking pad (for unloading used oil), spill containment measures, details of spill cleanup 
equipment and supplies etc.  
-Used oil filters and empty containers: Identify the storage location and indicate the type of 
containers used for the storage of these materials. 

• Waste pesticides: Please identify the storage location  
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Raj Rathamano 
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
Manitoba Conservation and Climate 
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From: Popowich, Matt (CC)  
Sent: August-19-21 1:36 PM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
Hello Edwin, 
 
The Environmental Programs and Remediation branch does not have any comments to provide 
in regards to this DGHTA licence application. 
 
Regards, 
 
Matt Popowich 
Senior Policy Analyst 
Waste Diversion and Recycling Unit 
Environmental Programs and Remediation Branch 
Manitoba Conservation and Climate 
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From: +WPG530 - Drinking Water - Environmental (CC)  
Sent: August-18-21 8:50 AM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
No concerns. 
Office of Drinking Water (ODW) 
 
Cory Vitt, CMMA M.Eng. P.Eng. 
Approvals Engineer 
Office of Drinking Water 
Department of Conservation and Climate 
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From: Kelly, Jason (CC)  
Sent: August-17-21 9:24 AM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
Parks has no comments or concerns as no parks or ecological reserves will be affected. 
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From: Billedeau, Neil (MR)  
Sent: August-25-21 12:45 PM 
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
No concerns with application. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Neil Billedeau 
Office of the Fire Commissioner 
Program Manager - Fire Safety Inspections 
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From: +WPG969 - MIT Environmental Services Section (MI)  
To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)  
Subject: RE: Request for Review Comment - DGHTAL 6118.00 Rosser WTS Hazardous Waste 
Depot 
 
No concern from the following MI section/branches:  

• Roadside Development Section  
• Western Regional Operations 
• Water Management Planning and Standards Branch 
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